
SACRAMENTO-YOLO
MOSQUITO & VECTOR

CONTROL DISTRICT

MAY 22, 2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING

BOARD PACKET

10:00 A.M.

8631 Bond Road
Elk Grove, CA 95624





SACRAMENTO/YOLO MOSQUITO
& VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING
8631 Bond Road

Elk Grove, CA  95624

AGENDA
May 22, 2018

10:00 AM

In compliance with the Americans with Disability Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or
accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the District office at (916) 685-1022 or (916) 685-5464 (fax). Requests
must be made as early as possible, and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting.
Documents and materials relating to an open session agenda item that are provided to the SYMVCD Board less than 72 hours prior to
a regular meeting will be available for public inspection and copying at 8631 Bond Road, Elk Grove, Ca 95624. The documents will
also be available on the agency’s website at www.fightthebite.net.

CALL TO ORDER:
 Roll Call
 Pledge of Allegiance

1. Items for Approval by General Consent:
a. Minutes of the April 17, 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting
b. Expenditures for April 2018
c. District Investment Report for Period Ending March 31,

2018

2. Opportunity for Public Comment
This item is reserved for members of the public who wish to speak on items not on the
agenda

3. Reports to the Board
a. Manager’s Report
b. Reports from MVCAC Quarterly Meeting and AMCA

Washington Day
c. Reports from District Departments

 Lab/Surveillance
 Ecological Management
 Biological Control
 Larval and Adult Control
 Public Outreach

4. Board Review and Discussion of District Plan for 2018 Rice
Larvicide Applications and Aerial Adulticiding Program



5. Board Review and Discussion of Actuarial Report of CalPERS
Unfunded Liability

6. Board Review and Discussion of Draft District Budget for
2018-2019

7. Board Review and Consideration to Authorize Manager to
Continue the Contract with Leading Edge Associates for UAS
Application Work

8. Board Review and Consideration of Supporting the AMCA
Research Foundation in the Amount of $50,000

9. Closed Session- Provide Instruction to Designated Labor
Representatives  (Gov. Code s. 54957.6-Labor Negotiations)
Agency Designated Representatives : [Gary Goodman, Janna
McLeod, Samer Elkashef, Chris Voight] Employee
Organization: [Operating Engineers Local Union #3]

10. Board/Staff Reports and Requests

11. Adjournment



Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District

May 22, 2018 Board Meeting

1. Items for Approval by General Consent:

a. Minutes of the April 17, 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting;
b. Expenditures for April 2018;
c. District Investment Report for Period Ending March 31, 2018.

Recommendation:

Approve the Items by General Consent





MINUTES OF THE APRIL 17, 2018
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE

SACRAMENTO-YOLO MOSQUITO & VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT

PLACE: 8631 Bond Road, Elk Grove, CA 95624
TIME: 10:00 a.m.

TRUSTEES PRESENT:

Susan Maggy President Sacramento County
Raymond LaTorre Vice President Sacramento
Jayna Karpinski-Costa Secretary Citrus Heights
Christopher Barker Davis
Craig Burnett Folsom
Raul DeAnda West Sacramento
Sean Denny Woodland
Bruce Eldridge Yolo County
Lyndon Hawkins Elk Grove
Rosemarie Moore Isleton

TRUSTEES ABSENT:

Frederick Goethel Galt
Gregory Lanzaro Winters
Robert McGarvey Rancho Cordova

LEGAL COUNSEL:

Jennifer Buckman

STAFF PRESENT:

Gary Goodman Manager
Samer Elkashef Assistant Manager
Janna McLeod Administrative Manager
Marcia Reed Laboratory Director
Steven Ramos Program Coordinator
Marty Scholl Ecological Management Supervisor

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 10:00 a.m. by President Susan Maggy.

Roll Call
Trustees Frederick Goethel, Gregory Lanzaro and Robert McGarvey are absent; however, a
quorum is present.

Pledge of Allegiance
All phones and electronic devices are requested to be silenced during the meeting.



Minutes of the April 17, 2018 SYMVCD Board of Trustees Meeting Page 2

1. ITEMS FOR APPROVAL BY GENERAL CONSENT

On a motion by Trustee Denny, seconded by Trustee LaTorre the Board voted to approve
General Consent Items a. through d. The motion passed by the following vote: Ayes: 10, Noes:
0, Absent: 3.

a. Minutes of the March 20, 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting;
b. Expenditures for March 2018;
c. Board Authorization to Grant a Leave of Absence for District Employee

Pursuant to Section 6.05 (b) of the District Personnel Manual;
d. Board Consideration of Revised Job Description-Seasonal Helper.

2. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT
This item is reserved for members of the public who wish to speak on items not on the agenda.

There were none.

3. REPORTS TO THE BOARD

a. Manager’s Report:

Mosquito Awareness Week is this week running 4/15-4/21. The MVCAC is continuing to track
AB 2892 which would officially recognize the Calsurv Gateway program in statute.  AB 2697
Waterfowl Land Management was introduced into the Legislature. The 2018-2019 Budget is
being compiled in preparation for the first reading at the May Board meeting. Manager
Goodman handed out a budget to actual expenses update for the 2017-2018 Budget. These
reports have been delayed due to a combination of our software implementation and staffing
changes in Yolo County’s finance department. Manager Goodman indicated staff is working with
an Actuary to run numbers and options for more information on the possible ways to address
the retirement Unfunded Accrued Liability (UAL) for CalPERS. Staff hopes to bring more
information to next month’s meeting. Marcia and Samer traveled to and attended the Northwest
Mosquito Control Train the Trainer portion of their annual conference. AMCA Legislative Days
will be held May 14-16. This will be the 2nd year in a row that MVCAC staff will be meeting with
all 55 legislators. The MVCAC Quarterly meeting will be held in Lake Tahoe on April 26 and 27.

b. Reports from District Departments: Written reports were provided in the Board packet from
each department. Department supervisors gave an oral presentation and were available to
answer any questions.

Lab/Surveillance: Lab Director, Marcia Reed discussed surveillance activities including
mosquito abundance, mosquito trapping, and tick and Lyme disease surveillance. The Lab is
preparing for the season by hiring two Seasonal Helpers for research and one for regular
activities. Cx pipiens were a little high around the Fox 40 building and upon inspecting nearby
properties technicians found a leak under a house they believe to be the culprit. Two locker
traps have been deployed with 15 ready to be placed throughout the season as weekly
abundance traps with the light traps being phased out. EVS testing starts in May but we have
done some pre-testing of specific sites submitted from staff. The dead bird hotline opened and
the first dead bird was picked up yesterday. 3 more tick samples tested positive at new sites for
this season and flagging will continue during the month of May.



Minutes of the April 17, 2018 SYMVCD Board of Trustees Meeting Page 3

Ecological Management: Ecological Management Supervisor, Marty Scholl discussed the
Stormwater, Planning, Swimming Pool and UAS programs. Marty reported on the status of the
Wetland Program including Teal Ridge Ranch, Conaway Ranch, Yolo Bypass Wildlife Area, and
the Cosumnes River Preserve. There are at least 5 residences with swimming pools that are
potentials for warrants if staff is not granted access to view and/or treat them. He also provided
an update on the UAS program. Staff recently had a call with Lockheed Martin who has
received the District application for a public Certificate of Authorization (COA). Staff will be
attending UAS program work group meetings to discuss and investigate coordination of UAS
data and resource management as the program continues to grow.

Biological Control: Fisheries Supervisor, Tony Hedley provided a written report in the Board
packet.

Larval and Adult Control: Program Coordinator, Steve Ramos reported on control activities.
The recent cool and wet weather increased spring sources that are being monitored and treated
as needed by technicians. Several of the seasonal positions have been filled and training
started the first week of April. Annual training for full-time staff has been completed. The District
pool program is in full swing with initial inspections of green pools done by technicians close to
completion.

Public Outreach: Public Information Officer, Luz Robles provided a written report in the Board
packet. Luz is out of the office participating in Mosquito Awareness week activities. President
Maggy shared the winning entries for the Fight the Bite contest which was passed around for
the Board to see the talented artists’ work.

4. 2018 LABORATORY COLLABORATIONS AND RESEARCH PROJECTS.

Laboratory Director, Marcia Reed presented the item discussing Pesticide Residue, kdr Testing
in Cx tarsalis Populations, RNAsound Cards, Biogents REMOSIS, Altosid P35 Larvicide, Wide-
area Larvicide Spraying (WALS) Vectobac WDG Application, Sumilarv 0.5G Granular
Evaluation, Residual Adulticide Treatments, New Adulticide Product Evaluation and was
available to answer questions. No Board action was taken as this was an information only item.

OE3 Representative Felix Huerta asked to speak on item 5 before the Board went into Closed
Session. Mr. Huerta informed the Board of recent union meetings and site visits with the first
bargaining session scheduled to be held next week. Mr. Huerta provided a copy of
communications and letters he requested be handed out to the Board (Exhibit B, attached).

5. CLOSED SESSION-PROVIDE INSTRUCTION TO DESIGNATED LABOR
REPRESENTATIVES (GOV CODE s. 54957.6 –Labor Negotiations) AGENCY DESIGNATED
REPRESENTATIVES: [Gary Goodman, Janna McLeod, Samer Elkashef, Chris Voight]
EMPLOYEE ORGANIZATION: [Operating Engineers Local Union #3]

President Maggy adjourned the regular meeting at 11:02 am. The Board went into Closed
Session at 11:03 am. The Board returned from closed session and re-opened the regular
meeting at 11:41 am. The Board reported no actions were taken in the Closed Session.



Minutes of the April 17, 2018 SYMVCD Board of Trustees Meeting Page 4

6. BOARD/STAFF REPORTS AND REQUESTS

The VCJPA is seeking a Trustee Alternate if any Trustees are interested in participating.

Manager Goodman reviewed the schedule of local official meetings/presentations he has
upcoming.

The District is in the process of filling the Field Technician I vacancy as well as interviewing
candidates for the remaining Seasonal Helper positions.

7. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 11:50 am.

* * * * * * * * * * * *

I certify that the above minutes substantially reflect the general business and actions taken by
the Board of Trustees at the March 20, 2018 meeting.

_________________________________________________
Gary Goodman, Manager

Approved as written and/or corrected by the Board of Trustees at the April 17, 2018 meeting.

_________________________________________________
Jayna Karpinski-Costa, Board Secretary



jmcleod
Typewritten text
April 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting

jmcleod
Typewritten text
Exhibit A



jmcleod
Typewritten text
April 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting

jmcleod
Typewritten text
Exhibit B



jmcleod
Typewritten text
April 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting

jmcleod
Typewritten text
Ehibit B



jmcleod
Typewritten text
April 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting

jmcleod
Typewritten text
Exhibit B



jmcleod
Typewritten text
April 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting

jmcleod
Typewritten text
Exhibit B



jmcleod
Typewritten text
April 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting

jmcleod
Typewritten text
Exhibit B



jmcleod
Typewritten text
April 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting

jmcleod
Typewritten text
Exibit B



jmcleod
Typewritten text
April 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting

jmcleod
Typewritten text
Exhibit B



jmcleod
Typewritten text
April 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting

jmcleod
Typewritten text
Exhibit B





051312 4/16/2018 0000258 John F Kennedy High School 300.00
051311 4/16/2018 0000989 Isabella Dawson 75.00
051310 4/16/2018 0000994 Grant Union High School 400.00
051309 4/16/2018 0000990 Florence Markofer Elementary 150.00
051308 4/16/2018 0000172 Douglass Middle School 150.00
051307 4/16/2018 0000159 Del Dayo Elementary 100.00
051306 4/16/2018 0000986 Daisy Quan 200.00
051305 4/16/2018 0000983 Charles Mack Elementary 150.00
051304 4/16/2018 0000098 Carroll Elementary 400.00
051303 4/16/2018 0000980 Ayush Aryan Kumar 200.00
051302 4/16/2018 0000985 Austin Renga 50.00
051301 4/16/2018 0000981 Aiden Chiam 100.00
051300 4/13/2018 0000531 Western Health Advantage 6,011.84
051299 4/13/2018 0000531 Western Health Advantage 7,494.62
051298 4/13/2018 0000957 Sutter Health Plus 3,741.40
051297 4/13/2018 0000373 Preferred Benefit Ins Administrators 8,159.70
051296 4/13/2018 0000357 P & A Administrative Services Inc 94.50
051295 4/13/2018 0000267 Kaiser Foundation Health Plan 15,579.87
051294 4/13/2018 0000267 Kaiser Foundation Health Plan 1,985.25
051293 4/13/2018 0000267 Kaiser Foundation Health Plan 1,323.49
051292 4/13/2018 0000267 Kaiser Foundation Health Plan 21,612.66
051291 4/13/2018 0000141 CSAC Excess Insurance Authority 501.15
051290 4/12/2018 0000529 Waste Management 471.81
051289 4/12/2018 0000522 Verizon Wireless 3,284.78
051288 4/12/2018 0000505 US Bank Equipment Finance 102.37
051287 4/12/2018 0000502 Univar Inc 52,255.30
051286 4/12/2018 0000497 TriCo Welding Supplies 84.75
051285 4/12/2018 0000477 Technical Safety Service 333.00
051284 4/12/2018 0000451 SMUD 3,008.41
051283 4/12/2018 0000425 Safe Systems 155.04
051282 4/12/2018 0000424 Safe Side Security 1,175.00
051281 4/12/2018 0000388 Republic Services #922 32.40
051280 4/12/2018 0000371 Placer MVCD Attn: MVCAC Sac-Valley 1,475.00
051279 4/12/2018 0000367 PG & E 2,008.25
051278 4/12/2018 0000356 OReilly Automotive Stores Inc 676.92
051277 4/12/2018 0000352 Northern Safety Co 904.84
051276 4/12/2018 0000299 Luken Benjamin Associates 2,500.00
051275 4/12/2018 0000262 John W Hock Co 261.12
051274 4/12/2018 0000240 Hunt & Sons Inc 708.74
051273 4/12/2018 0000215 G&K Services 1,845.21
051272 4/12/2018 0000204 Fisher Scientific International Inc 395.07
051271 4/12/2018 0000199 Farm Air Flying Service 2,849.37
051270 4/12/2018 0000186 Elk Grove Water District 583.01
051269 4/12/2018 0000181 Elk Grove Dodge 39.35
051268 4/12/2018 0000128 Consolidated Communications 2,462.04
051267 4/12/2018 0000127 Comprehensive Medical Inc 66.00
051266 4/12/2018 0000117 City of Woodland 283.48
051265 4/12/2018 0000974 Cardinal Safety 274.50
051264 4/12/2018 0000034 AutoZone Inc 16.13
051263 4/12/2018 0000018 ANDKO Building Maintenance Inc. 2,777.94
051262 4/12/2018 0000972 Adventure Medical Kits 49,871.25
051261 4/12/2018 0000006 Adapco Inc 3,447.92
051260 4/5/2018 0000504 US Bank 22,667.35

Check
Number

Check
Date

Vendor
Number Name Check

April 2018 Check Register
Activity From: 4/1/2018 to 4/30/2018

Sacramento Yolo MVCD (SYC)



April 2018 Check Register 2

Susan Maggy, President of the Board

Bank Y Total: 506,724.22

Report Total: 506,724.22

I hereby authorize the use of my signature plate on
the above-listed warrants, 051260-051357, and EFTs

W00026 4/30/2018 0000561 United States Treasury 53,905.67
W00025 4/30/2018 0000176 EDD 14,087.61
W00024 4/30/2018 0000087 CalPERS Financial Reporting & Accounting 69,126.35
W00023 4/30/2018 0000086 CalPERS 457 Plan 21,084.06
051357 4/30/2018 0000339 Nationwide Retirement Solutions 4,602.50
051356 4/30/2018 0000339 Nationwide Retirement Solutions 1,300.00
051355 4/30/2018 0000084 CA State Disbursement Unit 350.00
051354 4/30/2018 0000084 CA State Disbursement Unit 694.00
051353 4/30/2018 0000043 Benefit Coordinators Corporation 3,222.74
051352 4/24/2018 0000526 VWR International Inc 653.42
051351 4/24/2018 0000518 Vector Disease Control International 50,000.00
051350 4/24/2018 0000497 TriCo Welding Supplies 37.29
051349 4/24/2018 0000487 The Tremont Group Inc 380.72
051348 4/24/2018 0000467 Supplyworks 820.06
051347 4/24/2018 0000448 Sigma-Aldrich Inc 650.26
051346 4/24/2018 0000442 Sheldon Feed & Supply 524.50
051345 4/24/2018 0000432 Samer Elkashef 80.54
051344 4/24/2018 0000427 Safety Kleen Corp 668.93
051343 4/24/2018 0000424 Safe Side Security 78.00
051342 4/24/2018 0000413 Sacramento County Utilities 943.65
051341 4/24/2018 0000367 PG & E 965.13
051340 4/24/2018 0000347 Nichols Plumbing 370.00
051339 4/24/2018 0000306 Maita Chevrolet 520.21
051338 4/24/2018 0000240 Hunt & Sons Inc 6,438.46
051337 4/24/2018 0000962 Hanson Lab Furniture 19,472.00
051336 4/24/2018 0000958 GreatAmerica Financial Services 372.82
051335 4/24/2018 0000204 Fisher Scientific International Inc 166.25
051334 4/24/2018 0000979 Filipino Fiesta of Sacramento c/o Joe 150.00
051333 4/24/2018 0000199 Farm Air Flying Service 3,704.19
051332 4/24/2018 0000168 Dignity Health Med Fdtn-Sacramento 945.00
051331 4/24/2018 0000126 Complete Welders Supply Inc 455.32
051330 4/24/2018 0000119 Clarke Mosquito Control Products Inc 1,502.81
051329 4/24/2018 0000038 Bartkiewicz Kronick & Shanahan 1,899.18
051328 4/24/2018 0000016 American International Manufacturing 63.18
051327 4/24/2018 0000014 Alhambra & Sierra Springs 240.20
051326 4/24/2018 0000009 Afforda-Test 314.00
051325 4/24/2018 0000006 Adapco Inc 18,533.34
051324 4/17/2018 0000073 CA Dept of Public Health 56.00
051323 4/16/2018 0000987 Yeonwoo Song 100.00
051322 4/16/2018 0000992 Woodland Prairie Elementary 100.00
051321 4/16/2018 0000991 Vanessa Garcia 50.00
051320 4/16/2018 0000982 Theodore Judah Elementary 200.00
051319 4/16/2018 0000476 Taylor Street Elementary 400.00
051318 4/16/2018 0000988 Patwin Elementary 200.00
051317 4/16/2018 0000995 Namrata Paudel 75.00
051316 4/16/2018 0000993 Marilyn Velasquez 200.00
051315 4/16/2018 0000984 Liliana Michel 75.00
051314 4/16/2018 0000289 Leilani Hernandez 100.00
051313 4/16/2018 0000996 Kaitlin Tran 50.00



S.Y.M.V.C.D
FY 2017-2018 Budget Update

April 2018

Account
Description

 10 Months Ended
April 30, 2018

 Annual
Budget  Unused

REVENUE 8,933,917.06$ 12,998,781.01$ 4,064,863.95$
SALARIES/BENEFITS/WC 6,115,983.84$ 7,833,430.32$ 1,717,446.48$
OPERATIONAL 3,457,870.00$ 4,756,988.04$ 1,387,677.42$
LIABILITY INSURANCE 121,643.00$ 124,880.00$ 3,237.00$
AUDITING/FISCAL 14,800.00$ 15,500.00$ 700.00$
COMMUNICATIONS 62,267.00$ 73,225.99$ 10,958.99$
PUBLIC INFORMATION 209,096.00$ 349,863.44$ 140,767.44$
STRUCTURE & GROUNDS 48,626.00$ 60,406.02$ 11,780.02$
MEMBER/TRAINING 78,120.00$ 79,652.06$ 1,532.06$
DISTRICT OFFICE EXPENSES 16,031.00$ 15,000.00$ (1,031.00)$
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 82,589.00$ 92,379.90$ 9,790.90$
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 7,280.00$ 8,225.04$ 945.04$
RENTS & LEASES 6,020.00$ 7,079.52$ 1,059.52$
SAFETY PROGRAM 980.00$ 2,450.00$ 1,470.00$
UTILITIES 85,725.00$ 87,550.00$ 1,825.00$
AIRCRAFT SERVICES 488,985.00$ 647,856.44$ 158,871.44$
ECOLOGICAL MANAGEMENT 4,460.00$ 34,582.44$ 30,122.44$
MICROBIAL 839,946.00$ 934,505.33$ 94,559.33$
BIORATIONALS (Formerly IGR) 340,523.00$ 843,185.63$ 502,662.63$
INSECTICIDES 728,315.00$ 810,566.15$ 82,251.15$
FISHERIES 13,267.00$ 24,990.00$ 11,723.00$
GEOGRAPHIC INFO SYSTEMS 4,467.00$ 7,647.19$ 3,180.19$
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 18,607.00$ 31,360.00$ 12,753.00$
CONTROL OPERATIONS 15,576.00$ 27,244.00$ 11,668.00$
SHOP 77,106.00$ 90,882.06$ 13,776.06$
LAB SERVICES 98,877.00$ 148,659.11$ 49,782.12$
GAS & PETROLEUM 94,564.00$ 111,207.26$ 16,643.26$
CAPITAL ACCOUNTS 113,628.48$ 344,029.00$ 230,400.52$
Capital Outlay/Construction In Progress 113,628.48$ 269,029.00$ 155,400.52$
Research Fund -$ 50,000.00$ 50,000.00$
Building Improvement -$ 25,000.00$ 25,000.00$
TOTALS
Salaries/Benefits 6,115,983.84$ 7,833,430.32$ 1,717,446.48$
Operational 3,457,870.00$ 4,756,988.04$ 1,387,677.42$
Capital Accounts 113,628.48$ 344,029.00$ 230,400.52$
Total Budget 9,687,482.32$ 12,934,447.36$ 4,517,753.30$





Gary Goodman, MANAGER

2018 BOARD OF TRUSTEES

SUSAN MAGGY
PRESIDENT, SACRAMENTO COUNTY

RAYMOND LATORRE
VICE PRESIDENT, SACRAMENTO

JAYNA KARPINSKI-COSTA
SECRETARY, CITRUS HEIGHTS

CHRISTOPHER BARKER
DAVIS

CRAIG BURNETT
FOLSOM

RAUL DEANDA
WEST SACRAMENTO

SEAN DENNY
WOODLAND

BRUCE ELDRIDGE
YOLO COUNTY

FREDERICK GOETHEL
GALT

LYNDON HAWKINS
ELK GROVE

GREGORY LANZARO
WINTERS

ROBERT J. MCGARVEY
RANCHO CORDOVA

ROSEMARIE MOORE
ISLETON

PROVIDING SAFE, EFFECTIVE AND ECONOMICAL MOSQUITO AND VECTOR CONTROL

MAILING ADDRESS

SACRAMENTO COUNTY
8631 BOND ROAD
ELK GROVE, CA 95624

1.800.429.1022
FIGHTtheBITE.net

Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District
Investment Report

The District investment policy authorizes District funds and monies to be invested
in only one or a combination of the following institutions and investment types:

A. Yolo County Treasurer Investment Pool
B. State Treasurer’s Local Agency Investment Fund (L.A.I.F.)
C. Member and Property Contingency Fund deposits with the Vector Control

Joint Powers Agency (VCJPA)
D. Prefunding of Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) through California

Public Employer’s Retiree Benefit Trust Program (CERBT)

As the District receives revenue from taxes and other resources they are
deposited with the Yolo County Treasurer. The following is the interest earnings,
fund balances and investments of the District for the quarter ending March 31,
2018.

Institution Earnings Total as of
03/31/2018

Yolo County
Treasurer
Investment Pool 1.256%* $ 14,172.92 $3,173,002.01

L.A.I.F. 1.51% $20,855.86 $7,191,815.35
VCJPA-Member
Contingency Fund 1.85% ($4,689.00) $1,250,102.00
VCJPA-Property
Contingency Fund 1.85% ($412.00) $102,640.00

CERBT-Strategy 3 ($26,158.85) $1,734,714.93

District Total: $13,452,274.29

*Rates are reflected as annualized earning rates




